

2021

HOSSAM MAHRAN

C.V





PERSONAL DATA

HOSSAM MAHRAN

MOTION DESIGNER, ANIMATOR
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Nationality: Egyptian

Marital Status: Single

Military status: Finished

Address : 7 Street 69 . Maadi Cairo

EGYPT / 18, January, 1994

EDUCATION

BA in mass- media communications – department public relation
And advertising , At Helwan University. (2013-2016)

Mini Master of Business Administration
At Ain Shams University. (2017-2018)



ABOUT ME

I have 5 years experience of Motion Graphics and Animation across broadcast, commercial and online platforms .

I am enthusiastic about producing stylish, original and exciting work that exceeds expectation .

My passion is to inject humour and life into my projects.

I believe the most engaging motion design is produced with a personality. I aim to do this whilst keeping to up to date with current visual trends and constantly developing my skills.

I am looking to join an exciting team of talented people , where I can develop as a Motion Designer and continue to produce original content .

Hossam mahran












ME





DIPLOMAS COURSEWORK

- Holds a Digital Marketing at “ **DM ARTS** ”
- Holds a Human Resources Diploma .
- Holds a Sales Diploma.
- Holds a Marketing Diploma .
- Holds an Adobe Premiere Course .
- Holds an Adobe after Effects Course .
- Holds an Adobe Photoshop Course .
- Holds a Icdl Course




SKILLS

- Adobe premiere 
- Adobe after Effects 
- Final cut pro 7 
- Adobe Photoshop 
- Adobe Illustrator 
- Adobe Audition 
- M.C. Word 
- M.C. Power Point 
- M.C. Excel 

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Hour Eldonia Radio  (2013 - 2014)
Radio Channel
Audio Editor
- Union of Radio and Television  (2014 - 2015)
At TV
Editor
- Oscar Drama Channel  (2015 - 2016)
TV channel
Editor
- I imagine Agency  (2016 - 2018)
Advertising agency
Motion Designer
- Big Brother Agency  (2018 - 2019)
Advertising agency
Motion Designer
- Reny Architecture and Decor  (2019 - 2020)
Engineering company
Motion Designer

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Aamal Agency Kw  (2019 - 2020)
Advertising agency
Motion Designer
- Elhassan w Elhoussein  (2019 - until now)
Food Company
Senior Motion Designer
- Al-tamayyuz - Aramco  (2021 - until Now)
Educational Academy
Senior Motion Designer

LET'S GET
TO KNOW EACH
OTHER WELL ...

Hossam mahran

CONTACTS



(+20) 011-47290829



Hossammahran74@gmail.com



linkedin.com/Hossam Mahran



THANK YOU

THE END



(+20) 011-47290829